NEW MEXICO

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

perscevessd

120 East Chaco
A1::-5.1 4y 1957

Northwest Production Company

Atts Mr, W, R, Johnston
Manager Production Operations

Ret Application for Dual Completion of
Northwest Production "N" #8-8 in the
2Ws SWi Section 8-26N-4W

Dear ¥r, Johnstont

Your application of March 29, 1957 regarding the dual completion of the above
well states that it is your intention to dually complete this well in the
Greenhorn and Graneros-Dakota formations as a gas-gas dual completion,

Memo #18-56 which waé distributed to the cperators June 18, 1956 does not
include the Greenhorn formation as one which mmy be approved for dual
completion by this office.

However, as the well is a gas-gas dual and the Greenhorn is merely another
gas-producing horison in the Upper Cretaceous formation I am recommending

to Mr. Porter that your dual completion be approved as submitted.

It is understood that ths well will be equipped as set out in your application.

Upon final completion request for administrative approval should be made to
Mr., A. L. Porter as set out in Rule 112.

Yours very truly

Exery C. Arnold
Supervisor, Dist. #3

ECA tks

cct Mr, A. 1, Porter
0cC, Senta Pe, N.X.



WELAEY,
7OIC2I MOD ZOITL IRy

OMEdE,

WAL OATNA

ALY

-him‘# -
i

FREW

"fC; ot o ¥,

~ -«d i e

QBT BIOLG A

BIve i ¥ 4,,«!"

AR

BER=3BY
sltol aucsnsrstd weqql o
TOurE &0 riludogmcs lsc




